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[07/18/2023]

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, Maryland 21046

Subject: Class Il Permissive change for FCC ID: [C3K2066] (Original Grant date:
[08/21/2023])

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

This is to request a Class Il permissive change for FCC ID: [C3K2066], originally
granted on [08/21/2023]. This module will be integrated into host C3K2067. The
changes filed under this application are:

Change 1: SAR testing was performed to consider the portable exposure
conditions. We understand that the power control mechanism needs to be
implemented by the applicable KDB. The module will be operated at the maximum
rated powers detailed in the SAR report. These maximum power levels will be
different from those of the module certified power levels, but these new powers are
the maximum possible for this specific module + host combination.

Change 2: Radiated emissions and conducted power spot checks were performed
as per the latest modular requirement guidance.

Change 3: The maximum power setting level for all channels is either equal to or
lower than the modular grant power levels. The antenna gain is lower than the
gains used in the modular grant. The radiated emissions and conducted power
measurements are compliant with the modular grant approval.

Microsoft Corporation is an equal opportunity employer.



Microsoft Corporation Tel 425 882 8080

One Microsoft Way Fax 425 706 7329
Redmond, WA 98052-6399 www.microsoft.com
. .
m Microsoft
Sincerely,

S

Nisha Nandakumar
Compliance Engineer,
Microsoft Corporation.
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